



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65253**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

OCCURRENCE	
NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u> NAME: <u>COB 3</u>	
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/02/25</u> TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS	

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200984 and Dev. 8512: MRC failed to meet the operating day NOx limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65254**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u>	NAME: <u>COB 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/03/25</u>	TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200985 and Dev. 8513: MRC failed to meet the NOx daily operating limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65255**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u>	NAME: <u>COB 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/04/25</u>	TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200998 and Dev. 8524: MRC failed to meet the daily NOx operating limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.





BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65256**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

OCCURRENCE	
NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u> NAME: <u>COB 3</u>	
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/05/25</u>	TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201001 and Dev. 8523: MRC failed to meet the daily NOx operating limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.





BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65257**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u>	NAME: <u>COB 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/06/25</u>	TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201003 and Dev. 8526: MRC failed to meet the daily NOx operating limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65258**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1509</u>	NAME: <u>COB 2</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/05/25</u>	TIME: <u>00:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201000 and Dev. 8522: MRC failed to meet the daily NOx operating limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65259**

ISSUED TO: Martinez Refining Company ☒ P ☐ G ☐ N# A0011  
ADDRESS: 3485 Pacheco Blvd  
CITY: Martinez STATE: CA ZIP: 94553  
PHONE: (925 ) 313-3000  
☒ N# Mailing Address on F61

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
ADDRESS: \_\_\_\_\_ ☒ Same As Above  
CITY: \_\_\_\_\_ ZIP: \_\_\_\_\_  
SOURCE: S# 1507 NAME: COB 1  
EMISSION PT: P# \_\_\_\_\_ NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
DATE: 02/05/25 TIME: 00:00 HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>10</u> SECTION <u>307.2.1</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	

Details: RCA 200999 and Dev. 8521: MRC failed to meet the daily NOx operating limit

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: McKenzie Bell Rivera INSP # 892  
DATE: 05/01/25 TIME: 10:30 HRS ☒ MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.





BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65260**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

OCCURRENCE	
NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1507</u> NAME: <u>COB 1</u>	
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>12:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE <u>6</u> SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>6</u> RULE <u>1</u> SECTION <u>302</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>40 CFR</u> RULE <u>63</u> SECTION <u>1564(a)</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200975 and Dev. 8506: MRC failed to comply with three opacity limits</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse



# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65261**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1509</u>	NAME: <u>COB 2</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>13:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE <u>6</u> SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>6</u> RULE <u>1</u> SECTION <u>302</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200976 and Dev. 8509: MRC failed to comply with two opacity limits</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

→ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65262**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1512</u>	NAME: <u>COB 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>12:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE <u>6</u> SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>6</u> RULE <u>1</u> SECTION <u>302</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>40 CFR</u> RULE <u>63</u> SECTION <u>1564(a)</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200980 and Dev. 8507: MRC failed to comply with three opacity limits</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65263**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# _____	NAME: _____
EMISSION PT: P# _____	NAME: _____
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>15:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>10</u> RULE <u>40 CFR 60</u> SECTION <u>104(a)(1)</u> CODE <u>      </u>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE _____	
Details: <u>RCA 200973 and Dev. 8508: MRC failed to meet H2S limit on analyzer 9A1610</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.





BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65264**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1771</u>	NAME: <u>OPCEN Flexigas Flare</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>17:30</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>40 CFR</u> RULE <u>63</u> SECTION <u>670(e)</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>Parametric 200972: MRC failed to meet the NHVcz limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65265**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>4192</u>	NAME: <u>Boiler 6 Gas Turbine #2</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>13:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE <sup>6</sup> SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>1</u> RULE _____ SECTION <u>522.7</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201441 and Dev. (8597/8598): MRC failed to meet 3-hr average NOx limit and late reporting</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65266**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

OCCURRENCE	
NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1765</u>	NAME: <u>SRU 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/02/25</u>	TIME: <u>15:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>1</u> SECTION <u>307</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>1</u> RULE _____ SECTION <u>522.7</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201584 and Dev. (8617/8618): MRC failed to meet SO2 limit and late reporting</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.





BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65267**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1765</u>	NAME: <u>SRU 3</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/02/25</u>	TIME: <u>07:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>10</u> RULE <u>40 CFR</u> SECTION <u>60.104(a)(2)</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>1</u> RULE _____ SECTION <u>522.7</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 201586 and Dev. (8615/8616): MRC failed to meet SO2 limit and late reporting</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse



# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65268**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# <u>1431</u>	NAME: <u>SRU 1</u>
EMISSION PT: P# _____ NAME: _____	
DATE: <u>02/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>17:00</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>9</u> RULE <u>1</u> SECTION <u>307</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>RCA 200990 and Dev. 8515: MRC failed to meet the clock hour SO2 limit</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65269**

ISSUED TO: <u>Martinez Refining Company</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P <input type="checkbox"/> G <input type="checkbox"/> N# <u>A0011</u>
ADDRESS: <u>3485 Pacheco Blvd</u>	
CITY: <u>Martinez</u>	STATE: <u>CA</u> ZIP: <u>94553</u>
PHONE: (925 ) <u>313-3000</u>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N# Mailing Address on F61	

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: _____	
ADDRESS: _____	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Same As Above
CITY: _____	ZIP: _____
SOURCE: S# _____	NAME: _____
EMISSION PT: P# _____	NAME: _____
DATE: <u>02/04/25</u>	TIME: <u>13:41</u> HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>1</u> RULE _____ SECTION <u>522.4</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	
Details: <u>Inop RCA 201582 and Dev. 8610: MRC failed to report an inop monitor on time</u>	

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: <u>McKenzie Bell Rivera</u>	INSP # <u>892</u>
DATE: <u>05/01/25</u>	TIME: <u>10:30</u> HRS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**  
*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.



BAY AREA  
AIR QUALITY  
MANAGEMENT  
DISTRICT

**BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT**  
375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105  
(415) 749-5000

# NOTICE OF VIOLATION

No. **A65270**

ISSUED TO: Martinez Refining Company ☒ P ☐ G ☐ N# A0011  
ADDRESS: 3485 Pacheco Blvd  
CITY: Martinez STATE: CA ZIP: 94553  
PHONE: (925 ) 313-3000  
☒ N# Mailing Address on F61

## OCCURRENCE

NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
ADDRESS: \_\_\_\_\_ ☒ Same As Above  
CITY: \_\_\_\_\_ ZIP: \_\_\_\_\_  
SOURCE: S# 1471 NAME: LOP Auxiliary Flare  
EMISSION PT: P# \_\_\_\_\_ NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
DATE: 02/01/25 TIME: 13:41 HRS

<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 301 No Authority to Construct	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE 1 SEC 302 No Permit to Operate
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 1 SEC 301 H & S CODE - 41700 Public Nuisance	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 2 RULE ____ SEC 307 Failure to Meet Permit Condition
<input type="checkbox"/> REG 5 SEC 301 Prohibited Open Burning	<input type="checkbox"/> REG 6 RULE 1 SEC 301 Excessive Visible Emissions
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REG <u>12</u> RULE <u>11</u> SECTION <u>502.3.1(a)</u> CODE <input type="text"/>	
<input type="checkbox"/> REG _____ RULE _____ SECTION _____ CODE <input type="text"/>	

Details: Dev. 8530: MRC failed to sample vent gas while flaring at the LOP flare

RECIPIENT NAME: \_\_\_\_\_  
TITLE: \_\_\_\_\_

SIGNING THIS NOTICE IS NOT  
AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

X \_\_\_\_\_

➔ **WITHIN 10 DAYS, RETURN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION YOU HAVE TAKEN TO PREVENT CONTINUED OR RECURRENT VIOLATION. THIS VIOLATION IS SUBJECT TO SUBSTANTIAL PENALTY. YOUR RESPONSE DOES NOT PRECLUDE FURTHER LEGAL ACTION.**

ISSUED BY: McKenzie Bell Rivera INSP # 892  
DATE: 05/01/25 TIME: 10:30 HRS ☒ MAILED

**PLEASE PRESS HARD**

*issued via email*

Continued On Reverse

# INSTRUCTIONS

## PERMIT VIOLATIONS - (REG 2, RULE 1, SECTION 301 AND/OR 302)

Within 30 days, a permit application must be submitted to the District's Permit Division. The permit application must reference the Violation Notice Number Shown on the front of this notice. If either the Violation Notice Number is not referenced or no permit application is received, then this matter will be referred to the District's Legal Department for legal action. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

If there are any questions regarding the submission of a Permit Application, call the Permit Services Division at (415) 749-4990.

## ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS

Within 10 days, return a copy of this notice with a written description of the corrective action you have taken to prevent continued or recurrent violation. Immediate corrective action must be taken to stop the violation. This violation is subject to substantial penalty. Your response does not preclude further legal action.

A variance should be sought if it is necessary to continue to operate in violation of District Regulations. For information on eligibility for, or filing of, a variance, call (415) 749-5073.